

## **BOARD OF TRUSTEES**

Meeting: Place: Location: Date: Time: Public Hearing WISD Board Room 319 W. Fourth Street July 29, 2019 5:42 P.M

## MINUTES

- I. The Public Hearing was called to order by Isidoro Nieto, Board President.
- II. A quorum was established. The following board members were present.

Isidoro Nieto, President Andrew Gonzalez, Secretary Armando Cuellar, Trustee Erasmo Lopez, Trustee

Dr. Jaime Rodriguez joined the meeting at 5:50 p.m. Dr. Richard Rivera and Patrick Kennedy were absent.

III. Public Hearing on the Optional Flexible School Day Program

Mrs. Norma Brewer, Student Support Services/State Compensatory Director, and Dr. Raul Cantu, Student Support Services Coordinator, presented the following report on the Optional Flexible School Day Program.

>Weslaco ISD implemented this program eight years ago. Initially, this program was for high school students, but last year staff expanded the program to include elementary and middle school students.

>The purpose of the program for the high schools was to offer a flexible schedule to meet the needs of students who were not able to attend school on a daily basis because they work full-time or are parenting a child at home.

>This past year, the program was offered to elementary and middle school students who were struggling with attendance. The program has helped these students recover their absences.



> At the high school level, staff needs to focus on the number of credits in order to promote the students from one grade level to the other.





> A Public Hearing must be held to discuss the proposed program before the District can apply.

> Weslaco ISD applied last year and amended the program.

HE RIGHT CHO	Application Process
-	The district must submit an annual application to Texas Education Agency (TEA) and request approval for participation.
-	A public hearing must be held to discuss the proposed program.
-	If approved by the school board, then an application will be submitted to TEA.

2019	-2020 Student F	Participation
High Schools	Middle Schools	Elementary Schools
Requesting <b>300</b> slots for each high school.	Requesting <b>100</b> slots for each middle school.	Requesting <b>50</b> slots for each elementary school

2018-2019 Student Participation						
High School	Middle School	Elementary				
600	230	165				
TAKS/STAAR Remediation & Credit Recovery	TAKS/STAAR Remediation & Credit Recovery	TAKS/STAAR Remediation & Credit Recovery				
Represents rou	ughly 100 additional ADA full-t	ime equivalency				

>Additional 100 ADA will generate \$750,000 to the district

	2018.2019 OFSDP Student Graduates						
WHS	WEHS	SPGHS					
7	44	11					
62	62 WISD Graduates						

>The district was able to recapture instructional minutes from students attending school in the summer through the flexible program; however, the data is still pending.

Andrew Gonzalez commended staff for a job well done and for providing a great opportunity for the students.

Mrs. Brewer informed the Board that the program will generate funds, but most importantly, it will help students who are at-risk re-gain instructional time so that they can be successful.

Erasmo Lopez stated, "We have to continue to work hard to get our kids back, and to keep them motivated and involved in school because once they're out and we lose them, it's hard to get them back.

Armando Cuellar thanked Mrs. Brewer and Dr. Cantu for the outstanding work with this program and stated, "We need advocates to help all our kids".

Mr. Nieto wanted to know how the program would benefit the elementary and middle school students.

•Dr. Cantu replied that elementary/middle school students will be able to recapture instructional minutes by coming in after school, but the district can now bill for it.

Mrs. Brewer informed the Board that staff works very closely with the principals and campus staff because they are the ones who identify the students who have a high number of absences. These students are invited to participate in the OFSD program, with parental permission, to stay afterschool and recapture minutes. In addition, the district generates funds.

Dr. Cantu pointed out that the elementary and middle school students will learn better habits because there will be a natural consequence if they are missing school, because they are going to have to make it up, so by the time they get to high school we should see more improvement on graduation and attendance rates. Mrs. Brewer acknowledged the principals and the counseling staff who work very hard in identifying the students. Dr. Cantu also acknowledged the ACE Program - Katie Reyes and her staff, because this was the afterschool program the students were attending.

Superintendent Dr. Canales stressed the importance of education and that the natural consequences of not coming to school is making up lost instructional time.

IV. Public Comments on the Optional Flexible School Day Program Report

There were no comments from the audience.

V. Adjournment

The Public Hearing adjourned at 5:51 p.m.